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UNI TED STATES DI STRI CT COURT
DI STRI CT OF NEW JERSEY

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA : Hon.
V. . Crimnal No. -
ENRI CO CALDERON, : 18 U.S.C. §8 371
a/ k/ a “Amang” 8 U S C 8§ 1324(a)(2)(B)(ii)
: 18 U.S.C. § 2
| NDI CTMENT

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey,
sitting in Newark, charges:

COUNT 1 - CONSPI RACY
18 U.S.C. § 371

BACKGROUND

A. DEFENDANT
1. At all tines relevant to this indictnent:

a. ENRI CO CALDERON, a/k/a “Amang”. Defendant ENRI CO

CALDERON, a/k/a “Amang” (hereinafter “ENRI CO CALDERON'), was a
citizen of the Philippines and lived in or around Springfield,
Virginia. Defendant ENRI CO CALDERON was enpl oyed by Country Ms
Enbassy in Washington, District of Colunmbia. Defendant ENRI CO
CALDERON nmi nt ai ned a Provi dent Bank checki ng account with an
associ ated debit card (“Provident Bank Debit Card”).

B. COCONSPI RATORS

2. At all tinmes relevant to this Indictment:

a. ROEHL RIVERA. Roehl Rivera (“Rivera”), who

is naned as a coconspirator but not as a defendant herein, was a
citizen of the Philippines and lived in or around Cabanatuan

City, Philippines. When traveling to the United States, R vera
resided wth defendant ENRI CO CALDERON at his hone |ocated in or

around Springfield, Virginia.



b. COCONSPI RATOR 1. COCONSPI RATOR 1, who is

nanmed as a coconspirator but not as a defendant herein, was a
citizen of the Philippines.

C. RELEVANT COUNTRI ES

3. At all times relevant to this Indictnent:
a. Country M Country Mis a nation of approximtely
120, 000 people located in the North Pacific Ccean. Pursuant to
an agreenent with the United States, citizens of Country Mwith a
valid Country M passport may travel to, reside in, and work for
enployers in the United States without first obtaining a visa
fromthe United States governnent.

b. The Republic of the Philippines. The Republic of

the Philippines is a nation of approximately 87 mllion people

| ocated in Southeast Asia. Citizens of the Philippines
(“Filipinos”) may not travel to, reside in, or work for enpl oyers
in the United States without first obtaining a visa fromthe
United States governnent.

THE CONSPI RACY

4. Fromin or about Decenber 2004 through on or about
January 5, 2006, in Essex County, in the District of New Jersey,
and el sewhere, defendant,

ENRI CO CALDERQN,
al k/a “ AMANG, ”

did knowingly and willfully conspire and agree with Roehl Rivera,
COCONSPI RATOR 1, and ot her persons, to commit of fenses agai nst

the United States, that is, to bring aliens to the United States



for the purpose of commercial advantage and private financi al
gain knowi ng and in reckless disregard of the fact that such
aliens had not received prior official authorization to come to,
enter, and reside in the United States, contrary to Title 8,
United States Code, Section 1324(a)(2)(B)(ii).

OBJECT OF THE CONSPI RACY

5. It was the object of the conspiracy that defendant
ENRI CO CALDERON, Ri vera, COCONSPI RATOCR 1, and others, acting for
their own financial gain, fraudulently acquired and altered
Country M passports, sold themto citizens of the Philippines who
did not otherw se have perm ssion to enter the United States,
and, thereafter, illegally guided those citizens fromthe
Philippines into the United States through Newark Liberty
I nternational Airport.

MANNER AND MEANS OF THE CONSPI RACY

6. It was part of the conspiracy that defendant ENRI CO
CALDERON il legally acquired Country M passports through his
enpl oyment at the Enbassy of Country M

7. It was further part of the conspiracy that defendant
ENRI CO CALDERON caused the illegally acquired passports from
Country Mto be transported to the Philippines, where he
negotiated the sale of illegal passage into the United States
with Filipinos who did not have perm ssion to enter the United
States (hereinafter, “the Snuggled Aliens”).

8. It was further part of the conspiracy that defendant

ENRI CO CALDERON caused the illegally acquired Country M passports
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to be altered, by, anong other things, taking and inserting a
phot ograph of each of the Snuggled Aliens into a corresponding
passport.

9. It was further part of the conspiracy that defendant
ENRI CO CALDERON routinely traveled with the Snmuggled Aliens from
Mani |l a, the capital of the Philippines, to Hong Kong, China
(“Hong Kong”).

10. It was further part of the conspiracy that defendant
ENRI CO CALDERQN, once in Hong Kong, arranged for hotel rooms to
be provided for the Snuggled Aliens.

11. It was further part of the conspiracy that defendant
ENRI CO CALDERQON, once in Hong Kong, caused the altered Country M
Passports to be provided to the Snuggled Aliens.

12. It was further part of the conspiracy that defendant
ENRI CO CALDERON, Rivera, and COCONSPI RATOR 1 arranged for the
Smuggled Aliens to travel into the United States using altered
Country M passports on Continental Airlines flight nunber 98, a
non-stop flight between Hong Kong and Newark Liberty
I nternational Airport (“Continental Flight No. 98").

13. It was further part of the conspiracy that defendant
ENRI CO CALDERON, Rivera, and COCONSPI RATOR 1 acconpani ed the
Smuggl ed Aliens on Continental Flight No. 98.

14. It was further part of the conspiracy that defendant
ENRI CO CALDERON, Rivera, and COCONSPI RATOR 1 routinely provided
the Srmuggled Aliens with a nulti-page information sheet that

contai ned facts concerning Country M (“Country M Information
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Sheet”), as well as false informati on concerning the purported
purpose of their travel to the United States; and that the
Smuggl ed Aliens were instructed to use the information on the
Country M Information Sheet to deceive United States Custons and
Border Protection Inspectors (“CBP Inspectors”) in responding to
guestions concerning their purported home country and the purpose
of their travels to the United States.

15. It was further part of the conspiracy that defendant
ENRI CO CALDERON, Rivera, and COCONSPI RATOR 1 received paynent,
directly and indirectly, in amounts up to $15, 000 from each of
the Smuggled Aliens, either prior to or after their unl awf ul
entry into the United States.

16. As a result of the above acts, nore than 50 Smuggl ed
Aliens illegally entered the United States at Newark Liberty
International Airport fromin or about Decenber 2004 through on
or about January 5, 2006.

OVERT ACTS

17. In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect its
unl awf ul obj ect, defendant ENRI CO CALDERON, Rivera, and
COCONSPI RATOR 1, as well as others, conmtted and caused to be
committed the following overt acts in the District of New Jersey
and el sewhere

Srmuggled Aliens MG, MC.., and A A

a. On or about May 20, 2005, defendant ENRI CO
CALDERON and Rivera travel ed from Hong Kong to Newark Liberty

I nternational Airport on Continental Flight No. 98.
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b. On or about May 20, 2005, Rivera, who did not
ot herwi se have permission to enter the United States, presented
to CBP I nspectors at Newark Liberty International Airport as his
| awf ul passport a fraudul ent Country M passport that he received
from def endant ENRI CO CALDERON and thereby entered the United
St at es.

C. On or about June 18, 2005, defendant ENRI CO
CALDERON acquired tickets for the June 19, 2005 Conti nental
Flight No. 98 in the names of two Snuggled Aliens, identified
herein as MG and M C.

d. On or about June 19, 2005, defendant ENRI CO
CALDERON traveled to the United States on Continental Flight No.
98 with MG, MC and another Snuggled Alien, identified herein
as A A

e. On or about June 19, 2005, defendant ENRI CO
CALDERON presented to CBP I nspectors his Philippine passport and
the Visa issued in connection with his enploynent at the Enbassy
of Country M

f. On or about June 19, 2005, at the direction of
def endant ENRI CO CALDERON, MG, MC., and A A all presented
fraudul ent Country M passports to CBP Inspectors, enabling each
of themto enter the United States.

Snmugagl ed Aliens N.J., MJ., and L.O

g. I n or about August 2005, a Filipino who did not
have perm ssion to travel to or work in the United States paid

def endant ENRI CO CALDERON t he equi val ent of $25,000 in Philippine
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currency to snuggle herself and her child, identified herein as
MJ. and N.J., respectively, into the United States.

h. I n or about m d- Septenber 2005, defendant ENRI CO
CALDERON flewwith MJ., N J. and another Smuggled Alien
identified herein as L.O, fromthe Philippines to Hong Kong.

i On or about Septenber 14, 2005, upon their arrival
in Hong Kong, defendant ENRI CO CALDERON used his Provi dent Bank
Debit Card to provide hotel roons for MJ., N.J. and L.QO

j - On or about Septenber 19, 2005, defendant ENRI CO
CALDERON i nt roduced COCONSPI RATOR 1 to M J. as the person who
woul d acconmpany MJ., N.J. and L.O to the United States.

K. On or about Septenber 19, 2005, COCONSPI RATOR 1
travel ed on Continental Flight No. 98 with MJ., N J., and L. QO

l. On or about Septenber 19, 2005, COCONSPI RATOR 1
N.J., MJ., and L.O all presented to CBP Inspectors at Newark
Li berty International Airport as their |awful passports
fraudul ent Country M passports, enabling each of themto enter
the United States.

Snuggled Aliens D.L.D., HS., and G S

m I n or about Decenber 2005, defendant ENRI CO
CALDERON net with a Filipino who did not have perm ssion to
travel to or work in the United States, identified herein as
D.L.D., and told her, in substance and in part, that he could
hel p smuggle her into the United States in exchange for paynent.

n. I n or about Decenber 2005, in the Philippines,
def endant ENRI CO CALDERON caused a phot ograph to be taken of



D. L. D

0. On or about January 4, 2006, defendant ENRI CO
CALDERON flew with D.L.D. and two ot her Sruggl ed Aliens,
identified herein as HS. and GS, fromthe Philippines to Hong
Kong.

p. On or about January 4, 2006, in Hong Kong,
def endant ENRI CO CALDERON gave H.S., G S., and D.L.D. fraudul ent
Country M passports containing their respective photographs and
personal identifying informtion.

g. On or about January 4, 2006, in Hong Kong,
def endant ENRI CO CALDERON received a total of approximately
$10,000 in United States currency fromH S. and G S. in exchange
for their fraudulent Country M passports, as well as a prom se
fromeach of themto pay an additional $5,000 in United States
currency after arriving in the United States.

r. On or about January 4, 2006, defendant ENRI CO
CALDERON used his Provident Bank Debit Card to provide hotel
roons for D.L.D., HS., and GS in Hong Kong.

S. On or about January 4, 2006, defendant ENRI CO
CALDERON i ntroduced Rivera to D.L.D., HS., and GS. as the
i ndi vi dual who woul d acconpany themto the United States.

t. In or about early January 2006, defendant ENRI CO
CALDERON used his Provident Bank Debit Card to purchase tickets
on the January 5, 2006 Continental Flight No. 98 for Rivera,
H S, and G S.

u. On or about January 5, 2006, Rivera provided
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D.L.D. with the Country MInformation Sheet and told D.L.D., in
substance and in part: that she should use the Country M

I nformati on Sheet to respond to questions about Country Mt hat

m ght conme up during the Custons and Border Protection inspection
process at Newark Liberty International Airport; and that she
shoul d respond, if questioned by CBP Inspectors, that she
intended to stay in the United States for two weeks and pl anned
to purchase a return ticket sonmetinme during her stay in the
United States.

V. On or about January 5, 2006, Rivera travel ed on
Continental Flight No. 98 with D.L.D., G S., and H S from Hong
Kong to Newark Liberty International Airport.

W. On or about January 5, 2006, Rivera, D.L.D., GS.,
and H S. all presented as their |awful passports to CBP
| nspectors at Newark Liberty International Airport fraudul ent
Country M passports, enabling each of themto enter the United
St at es.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

371.



COUNTS 2 through 6 - ALI EN SMUGGLI NG
8 USC 8§ 1324(a)(2)(B)(||)
18 U.S.C

18. The allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 3,
and 5 through 17 of Count One are reall eged and incorporated
her ei n.

19. On or about the dates set forth below, in the District
of New Jersey and el sewhere, defendant,

ENRI CO CALDERON
a/ k/a “Amang,”

know ng and in reckless disregard of the fact that the aliens set
forth bel ow had not received prior official authorization to cone
to, enter, and reside in the United States, did bring and attenpt
to bring to the United States, in any manner whatsoever, such
aliens, for the purpose of commercial advantage and private

financi al gain,

COUNT ALI EN APPROXI MATE DATES
2 M J. August 2005 t hrough Septenber 19, 2005
3 N. J. August 2005 t hrough Septenber 19, 2005
4 D.L.D Decenber 2005 through January 5, 2006
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COUNT ALl EN APPROXI MATE DATES

5 H. S. Decenber 2005 through January 5, 2006

6 G S. Decenber 2005 through January 5, 2006

In violation of Title 8, United States Code, Section

1324(a)(2)(B)(ii) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

A TRUE BI LL

FOREPERSON

CHRI STOPHER J. CHRI STI E
United States Attorney
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